lige Janct Reno 10/11/456
The 4ttorney General

he Departuent of Justice

Washington, DC 205350

Dear General feno,

I liope tlds gots rour pergonal attention because L am certain that at some
tive in the Cuture it will be part of o major scandal. I am avare that you are
not 4he person to dddress roguests to but I also believe you should, personally,
Imow whiat I say in your oun interest and in that of tlv: government.

Ap you are probably not avare, br fore your time the machinery for I"OIA/PA
apkml wns so thoroughly corrupted it was an assured waste of time to file appeals.
If you giestion my word fepl freo to send someone o examing two file cabinots of
them L was actually askeﬁ 1'.Iy the Yepartuent to file. /4 ?;nﬁ'/‘ﬁ MWW

Ploase crcuse wy Ly p;uu;. T 0% and loaded with serious illnessess. I spent
six weelks of v Cirst six months of this year in ho.,P:Ltc.ls with ¢ w}.jgcstive
heart foilive, iy typing cannot bawoex be any better. I think al,m 41; eviidence that
I aw nol self-socldng in oy ol this.

gh’f,\;(enclo:sm-c pay well gqualify as tha wost wusual as well as successful
dofonge sgainst $wond-to perjury allogations, I put myself under oath to make
the charge and it was nob even denied pro-Torma!

The perjury had to do with both gearch and cor.:p@f.’n?ce with my FOIA requests
Thhs, by the vay, was the irst suit filed under the Aet after its 1974 amendments-

4f wiviel PRI false svearing was tglen by the Congress to require amending of the
investigatory files ext:zn[abion. S0, the MBI begen the new sult with repétitious
perjury, securoﬂin the belief it would conbinue to he inmune, As it vas.

Iy this suit I sowsht all FOE inforration relating to the scientific testing

i e JUK assassinations I encloso o page fron Uevd Evidenco = Lpvid Pisher“d
b&é«. in ohieh hu oguotes rotived ¥BI Lab B4 Robert ﬁ;mz:.e;. as saying that Iir.
Hogver requdred hiu o road and annotate the earlier nuqass ination boolos. Iy [ivet
wag  the fMvat and ny second uvas the Towth. It was Jublr._.hed. before the end of
1966, I'11 o astounded, 3'_Iven the centent of s leter books, if they werc not

alse reod and mmotateds Wheoo is a priua /fa»c.lr' case in records I have that also
in tha J.aul‘:ﬁ*md al Shonsyfolt aloo did that. iF not others, too.

T+ 4o fiod alone in Bds lavsuit thet ~ should hove gobien a énp:,r of the
booka iat Lrozier annotated. L also filed a 1 onal FOL/Pi request and requests

For all JUK agpasgination rgcords of the IMHI,



i 5 %2

T hed te -.-.u:;}mud l-‘(;Iﬂ( Yitigation in 1500 brcawie ol heakh roverses. Since
thon I've been usin: Shn time that reaing for me in i ding Yo perfect i record
for pUr history. I've dinstributed copies Lo pruessors in o nwibew of colleg@fls
and miversitics hevs and gbreads They do e.igh, thoy will exist, and at some time
there in, I bolieve o rool lil:a:iilmnd Fhot the mebter will get the attention it
"\.’L@ not potten wtil now. + believe that at that tine a nurver of drputations will
e ot ohoko and L wouls ldln the number of them to not bo ivereased. Yrom my
aopearcnees at educational ingslitubions and r::eucﬁ;it,ffé.»}uo iy othsr appearinces and
W beoks it is apavanbd that one ol 3h .r;;-:ca@cst ceuse. of popular disenshantment
wih with government is the widesppead disbtrust of ito explanntion of the JFK
nssaseingtion.. woull Liles that sii:uutiml to chunge, fov the people to have a

hbipe that rerhapl’ poveruicnt wonts to be frustod nore.

in the past 1've veecedlved rofprds of earlier attermeys peneral turning my and
other comunications over %o ussiut;mrﬂ fiho can pot kelp enly i?}jom thiose inbolved,
the DI or the litipators, especielly the civil division. thho eriated the situ-
u'l:; on nd pre noh about Lo tuwrn in anything to eatablich that in any degrec.

What I o soying is thut Lased on the vecord you have nobody in the Hepartment
to whon to twrn. 2ot I thdnk ceomnon sense tellg you that what ffazicr told Misher
ig olvious and tiabt the #BI mdl not willingly tuen that over.

IT you do not respoxl or if your vesponsek is ot aatistactory I will not take

she time bo apreal or o sue, althoush that may not, la‘ter, be 'fdrue off ny execubols.
I leave them no sueh insbructions. And I an frying +o bo honest with you, as I an
in soying that fron my espericnce and pau'tic:ulm"ltﬂ- frou correspondence from total .
gtrangers, more than ”?O,DOO by now, balated honesty serves your porsonal interest
and that of any govornment that vould like to# regoin sone of the kest confidence
in government that is more than meroly obvious nove

1 do hopo that "n your intere:t, the governennt's and mine you will see to
it that these records so lonyg depied mg, dncluding by perjury to the courts,

pre delivered to me mov,. I was granted a foe weiver on all_such records in either

1078 or 1479,
Sinteraly, -
Ll

reld Yeisberh



